JACKSON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT NO. 5

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
August 17, 2021
3:30 p.m. at Station 1
5811 S. Pacific Hwy, Phoenix, Oregon

If any member of the public wishes to speak on any item on the agenda, please sign in on the Public Comment
sheet and submit it to the Secretary of the Board. The Jackson County Fire District 5 (“District”), in complying
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”), requests individuals who require special accommodations to
access, attend and/or participate in District Board meetings due to a disability, to please contact the District’s
Chief’s office, (541) 535-4222, at least one business day before the scheduled District Board meeting to ensure
that the District may assist you.

L.

2.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL - 3:30 PM
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - 3:32 PM
CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA - 3:40 PM
CONSENT AGENDA - 3:45
4.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approval of Meeting Minutes of the July 20, 2021 Regular Mecting
4.2 REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND CHECK REGISTER
Approval of Statement and Register for July 2021
PUBLIC COMMENT - 3:50 PM
2020/21 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (Year 2) — 3:55 PM
A. Audit — The Board will receive an update on the 20/21 Annual Audit.
STAFF REPORTS - 4:00 PM

Fire Prevention (Strategy 2018.6) — The Board of Directors will receive an update on fire prevention
activity and various permits in process within the Fire District.

COVIDI19 — The Board of Directors will receive an update on COVID19 (R-7-20).

Almeda Fire — The Board of Directors will receive an update on the Almeda Fire (DR 4562 & R-9-20)
and the ongoing recovery efforts including:

58Ul Soath Pacifcc Fighway Phoency, OR. 97555
Phone (541) 535-4222 * Fax (541)535-4226



10.

11.

12.

13.

JACKSON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT NO. 5

=

¢ Almeda Fire Cost Recovery e FEMA/Community Disaster Loan
e FEMA/Public Assistance e Debt Restructuring

Facility Master Plan/Facility Retrofit (Strategy 2018.5 & 2020.5) — The Board of Directors will receive
an update Fire District facilities and financing and damage, repair and replacement efforts.

Solar Upgrade — The Board of Directors will receive an update on the Fire Station 1 solar installation
from Oregon Clean Power Initiative (Dan Orzech).

RFP Roof Replacement (Strategy 2018.2) — The Board of Directors will receive an update on the roof
replacement project at Station 1.

Fleet Replacement Program (Strategy 2020.3) — The Board of Directors will receive an update on the
Type 6 Brush Engine and the Quint.

Firefighter Apprentice Program (Strategy 2020.4) — The Board of Directors will receive and update on
the 82,000,000 funding from the State of Oregon to hire Firefighter Apprentices.

Transfer of Fire Apparatus — The Board of Directors will receive and update on the loan of a Type 6
Brush Engine to Green Springs Fire District for the duration of Fire Season (ORS 2794.190).

EXECUTIVE SESSION - 4:20 PM

ORS192.660 (2) (d) CONCERNING DELIBERATIONS WITH PERSON (FIRE CHIEF) DESIGNATED
BY THE GOVERNING BODY TO CARRY ON LABOR NEGOTIATIONS.

ORS192.660 (2) (i) REVIEW AND EVALUATION OF THE EMPLOYMENT-RELATED
PERFORMANCE OF THE FIRE CHIEF.

FUTURE AGENDAS OR GENERAL BUSINESS - 4:30 PM
BOARD REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE - 4:35
ANNOUNCEMENTS - 4:40 PM

LOCAL 2596 CORRESPONDENCE - 4:45 PM

ADJOURNMENT -4:50 PM

581 Soath Pacific Fighway Phoents, OR. 97555
Phone (541) 535-4222 * Fax (541)535-4226



Attachment 1

JACKSON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT No. 5
MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Station One, 5811 South Pacific Hwy, Phoenix, Oregon

July 20, 2021, 3:30 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Director George, Director Miller, Director Purslow, Director Halligan, and Director Winters. Also, present was Chief Hanley.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL:
Chair Purslow called the meeting to order 3:35 p.m. Director Miller led the Pledge of Allegiance, and Director Halligan called roll.

CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA:
Deletion from Staff: Item 7-A GASB 75 was completed, and no need for an update.

BOARD ELECTIONS:
Directors Purslow, Winters, and Miller were elected in the May 2021 Board Elections and completed their Oath of Office.

BOARD NOMINATIONS:

Director Purslow was nominated for Board Chair, Director George was nominated for Board Vice-Chair, and Director Halligan
was nominated for Board Secretary. Director Winters made a motion to approve all Board nominations for Board Chair, Vice-
Chair, and Secretary. The motion was passed unanimously.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
4.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approval of Meeting Minutes of the June 15, 2021, Regular Meeting

42 REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND CHECK REGISTER
Approval of Statement and Register for June 2021

Director Halligan made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar 4.1 and 4.2. The motion was passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

2020/21 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (Year 2):
A. Audit - The Board of Directors received an update on the 20/21 ongoing Annual Audit process,
ACTION ITEMS:

RFP Roof Replacement (Strategy 2018.2) — The Board of directors received an update on the Roof Replacement from Chief
Hanley and HMK Richard Randleman. The Board of Directors voted to authorize the Fire Chief to enter into a contract with Roof
Toppers Inc. in the amount of $295,612. Director Halligan made a motion to approve the Roof Replacement and to enter into a
contract with Roof Toppers Inc. in the amount of $ 295,612.

Roll Call Vote: George yes, Miller, yes, Purslow yes, Halligan yes, and Winters yes.

STAFF REPORTS:
Solar Upgrade — The Board of Directors received an update from Dan Orzech on Fire Station One’s Solar installation of Oregon
Clean Power Initiative.




Attachment 1

Fire Prevention (Strategy 2018.6) -The Board of Directors received an update on fire prevention activity and various permits in
process within the Fire District.

COVID19 -The Board of Directors received an update on COVIDJ9 (R-7-20).

Almeda Fire - The Board of Directors received an update on the Almeda Fire (DR 4562 & R-9-20) and the ongoing recovery
efforts, including:

d Almeda Fire Cost Recovery

. FEMN Public Assistance

. FEMN Community Disaster Loans

. FEMA/Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
. OR/Seismic Rehabilitation Grant Program
J Debt Restructuring

. JCAO/ After Action Review

ACTION ITEMS:

o Fleet Replacement Program (Strategy 2020.3) - The Board of Directors voted to authorize the Fire Chief to purchase a
Type 6 Brush Engine in an amount not to exceed $149,000. Director Purslow made a motion to authorize the Fire Chief to
purchase a Type 6 Brush Engine in an amount not to exceed $149,000. Roll Call Vote: George yes, Miller, yes, Purslow
yes, Halligan yes, and Winters yes.

e Firefighter Apprentice Program (Strategy 2020.4) — The Board of Directors voted to authorize the Fire Chief to accept
$2,000,000 in funding from the State of Oregon to hire Firefighter Apprentices. Director George made a motion to accept
$2,000,000 in funding from the State of Oregon. The motion was approved unanimously.

e  Transfer of Fire Apparatus — The Board of Directors voted to authorize the Fire Chief to lend a Type 6 Brush Engine to
Green Springs Fire District for the duration of Fire Season (ORS 279A.190). Director Halligan made a motion to authorize
the Fire Chief to lend a Type 6 Brush Engine to Green Springs Fire District for the duration of Fire Season (ORS
279A.190). Roll Call Vote: George yes, Miller, yes, Purslow yes, Halligan yes, and Winters yes.

Fourth Of July Activity- The Board of Directors received an update on local firework bans, fires, and motor vehicle accidents
over the holiday weekend.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
ORS192.660 (2) (d) CONCERNING DELIBERATIONS WITH PERSON (FIRE CHIEF) DESIGNATED BY THE GOVERNING
BODY TO CARRY ON LABOR NEGOTIATIONS.

ORS192.660 (2) (i) REVIEW AND EVALUATION OF THE EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PERFORMANCE OF THE FIRE
CHIEF.

BOARD INPUT ON ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS OR GENERAL DISTRICT BUSINESS:
e Infostructure Development Fee Discussion
e Director George will lead the August meeting, and in Director George absence, Director Halligan will lead the August
meeting.
e  September Commemorative

BOARD REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE:

The District has several Annexations in progress.




Attachment 1

LOCAL 2596 CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Chief Hanley took a moment to acknowledge Director Winters invaluable help in setting up meetings with Senator Golden and for
all his hard work with TID and the Training area for the Firefighter Apprentice.

Chief Hanley presented Election Certificates to Director Miller, Purslow, and Winters.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:21 p.m.
Submitted by Tina George




| abed

9/°¥9%- Ivliol
.E.vwm- samuN LLOKL Ssaui suoyd uonels 1202/90/L0
99 - jueg ul ysed 020l L ainpnngosu| 1202/90/.0
06'9¢¢- V10l
G126 SWI/endssy €101 L STAD S3Hd HOIH 1202/90/.0
SLYEL- SINI/eNosey €10l L STAD S3Ud HOIH 1202/90/L0
e - jueg ul ysed 020k L 32Jnog [euisnpu| 1202/90/40
90°¥9¢- avioL
90'¥9¢- s|end 90012 NI-96€2¥1D ‘NI-L229%1D ‘NI-9S0+10 - 13N 1202/90/.0
'99 - jueg ul ysed 0Zoi L NIF96€2¥1D ‘NIFLZL9¥1D ‘NI-9S0¥1D Auedwo) 10 sAeH 1202/90/.0
269V L Ivliol
26°9vZ' Li- yoledsiq J0enuod g0l L aoIn9g fequusldas snbny ‘ANt 0§03 1 202/90/L0
"9 - yueg ul ysed 0ZoLL 0s903 1202/90/.0
00°0S¢- V1oL
00°'0sZ- soueusjule|y uonels ZioLL aJeo pied om] pue auQ uolels 1202/90/.0
99 - jueg ul ysed 02oL L soueusjulely edeaspue Awouod3 1202/90/.0
$0°€65'GL- Iviol
wo.mmm.m_,- “rusjulely snjeseddy 60042 120¢2/90/.0
'99 -jueg ul ysed 02041 ‘Ul JND ? Nig49ed NSA 1202/90/.0
€6°LLL- V1oL
o Le- aoeg Aeg 9aay uonels 1 202/90/20
€8 vEL- samN L1012 90IAI8g BuQ uonels 1202/90/.0
99 - jueg ul ysed 0zZokL ejsiay 12€02/90/20
junowy pied jJunosoy OWwId aweN ajeq
izoz Aine

pieog [iejaq }I3YyD
G Jousiqg 8114 Ajuno) uosyoep

12/50/80



Z abed

y9'€9l- v1loL
¥9'e9l- SiN3/enosay £v0L L 120¢2/90/L0
*30) - jueg ul ysed 0zZoLl uofjesodio) [edipa| 1(0Z 1202/90/40
€0'6¢- wviol
£0'6¢C- R “rusjulely alsqap/Ll 20012 pi0D Jamod doyde 1202/90/40
**39) - jjueg ul ysed 0ZOLL "ou| ‘uswaebeuewa) 1202/90/.0
17226 w1i0L
e seqInN LL0L2 soINIeg JOpBYD UONEIS 1202/90/20
a0 - jueg ul ysed 0zZoLl wnnoadg 1202/90/L0
00°G¥9°L- V1oL
00°6¥9°}- uoijeonp3/uonuaAsid 0v0L L subig sselppy 1202/0€/90
30 - yueg Ul Ysed 0zoL L sotydess odseadg 1202/90/20
0¥'0/9'0- wioL
$9°906'9- SouUBUSUIBN UONEIS ZL0LL TS Wiely ZZ02/0E/9 - LZ20Z/L/L pousd JAISS 1202/90/20
9/.'€91- sdueuajulBy uoneIsS Z101 2L Buuoyuopy wuely 1202/90/.0
'3 - yueg ul ysesd 0zZoLl wo) aindag 1202/90/L0
LLELY v1lolL
€/ 19 [ebs1€L0L2  ienAul - swedeidey pue uonijowsq Buyooy 1.202/90/L0
¥0°9- eba1gL01L Bunsod bunesiy somieg A0 1202/90/20
99 - juegq ui ysed 0zoLlL EIpaWNINA PRGSOy 1202/90/.0
69°€l- Wwiol
69°¢)- “ugluley snjeseddy 60012 youmg uonng ysnd 1202/90/20
99 - jueg ul ysed gzoLlL SHed ojny xjuaoyd 1202/90/.0
junowy pred JUNo2dYy owon aweN ajeq
1zoz Aine

pieog [le}aQ %93YD
G JouysIq a4 A3uno) uosyoer



¢ abed

62'Cs- V10l
62°2S- sannn 21012 80IM8S 8UQ uohels 1202/.0/L0
a9 - jueg ul yse) 0zZoi} so21A19g Jamag As|eA anboy 1202/20/L0
LL'6LE- v1i0oL
S5 L - 90IAIS BuN( om| uonels 1202/20/20
29'Lle 8%IAleg sunr suQ uolels 1202/40/10
'e9 - jueg ut ysedH 0zZokl aoiaseg Auejueg pueyysy ABojoday 1202/20/L0
00°06¢- V104
00°06¢- sdiystequisN/sang ¥z0LL uonduosqns ¥3d 1202/20/20
99 - jueg ul ysed 0zZ0L L Buipoday ainsodx3 |euostod 1202/L0/L0
2£'GE8'}- v1i0L
1£°GE8°L- 7 wewdinb3 DA - 00€SL swdinb3 Ov.139 1202/10/10
a9 - yueg ul ysed 0zZok 1 "OU| ‘SJUBWISAAU| OLBIUD 1202/L0/L0
0G'89G- WioL
06°'89S- adueusjuley uolels Zi1oL.L oqn} ded uny 1202/20/L0
9D - yueg ul yse) 020t 1 95€29 ou| ‘si9Jse| [eloiN 1202/L0/L0
04’641 Iv.iOL
0L'6LL- uoIsINboy WioNuN 09042 Sjued pue|piim 120¢/20/20
99 - yueg ul yse)H 2oL} SUog @ SIHNY N1 1202/20/L0
¥9'2se’L- w101
¥9'2se’)- selIN L10LL L13INLSHIT 181V
a9 - yjueg ul ysed 0zZott Ajpqonw 121V 1202/90/20
junoury pied jJunossy owap aweN ajeq
1zoz Aine
pJeog [1e3aq %o9y) lz/50/80

G 3o13s1Qg 8114 fjunoH uosyoer



y obed

3D - )ueg ul Yysed 0ZoLL 0615 #ANI uojewolNy 3240 diHded L202/S /L0
06'692- IVLIOL
05°692- eba1 €102 NV.L 1202 uo yiom [eba 1202/SL120
95 - yueg ul Ysed 0zZ0LL dnoig me1 JuawUIBA0D) [BD01 LZ0Z/SLIL0
98°16E"L- Iv.1iOL
98°1L6E"L- sfend 90012 len4 aunp 120Z/S1/20
"'a9) - yueg ul ysed 0z0LL “eJSIUIWPY Speoy Aunod uosyoer L20Z/SLIL0
00'80}- Iv1OL
00'801- sa||ddng uonels €001 4 8OIAISS JOJe M OM] UOKE}S 1202/S1/40
a5 - jueg ul ysed 0ZoL 1 1a)ep popog ysald |eyshiy L202/SLIL0
$6'82Z- IvioL
5692 SolmN 21042 3olAI9S BuI 84 L202/GLIL0
a9 - jjueg ul yses 0zZoL1 K19 puejysy L2oe/stiLo0
00°185°2- IVLOL
00'185'Z- swexd |edisfud 5012 s|eaisAyd aakoldw3 1202/S1/L0
99 - yueg ui ysed 0Z0LL si1suped uedisAyd sjuesy LZ0Z/SLIL0
€O LL- IV1OL
€0 byL- ""J01d/dx3 "sng "SI G80LL abieyn somieg
'9g) - yueq ul ysed 0zoLL obieq s|om 1202/211L0
00'6.2'¢- Tv.LOL
00'6.2'¢- "UUIBIN SUSGOM/LI Z00LL Buinpayogs ssussmal 1202/20/.0
'8 - yueg ul ysed 0zoL 1 *mau1) Buinpayag suonn|og 103997 120Z/L0/L0
junouwry pled JUNo2dY [JITETT] aweN ajeq
1zoz Ainr

pieog |lejag %o3Yyd
G JouLsIq a4 Ajuno) uosyoer

12/50/80



G abed

99 - jueg ul ysed 0zZoLk Auedwod YINH 1202/12/L0
69866 V10l
69866~ s|en4 90012 13Nn4d L202/12/L0
'35 - jueg Ul ysesd 0zZoLl Auedwo) jO sAeH 120Z/12/L0
00°0¢¢- IviolL
00°0¢ce- uolsINboy wuopun 090} L $joog wuojun 1202/12/10
30 - jjueqg ul ysed 0ZoL sapey) ‘Asjuey Lzoz/ie/Lo
00'LLL'e- L0l
00'LLL'e- “Tusjuleiy alsgap/Li 2001 L wawAed sses 1| Juswabeuews |
a0 - jueg ul ysed 0zZ0LL "ou| ‘swabeueuwnjo 1202/6L/1L0
00°L- IviOoL
00}~ uoisinboy wuoyun 0901} L suonesaljy sifedsy wojun 120T/SH/IL0
199 = yjueg ul ysed 0zoLl sJ9ua) Bujueas|) suopjem 1202/51/L0
A AN & w101
[A AN samn £L0LL salijiN suQ uonels 1202/SL/L0
“ag - jueg ul ysed 020t 1 000-S12£00-€00 #O2V Ao yusey 1202/S1/L0
69'C8l- V10l
£6'8- “usjulely snjeseddy 60012 G08691-FE6¥L - ISYIHD INOIITIS
9g'LLL- usjurely snjeseddy 60012 86€E9L-PE6YL - AL HIV NIGVD
ov'e- “usjulely snyeseddy 60012 LEGESL-FEBY L~ ONIY-O 120¢/SLiL0
"99 - jueg W yse) 0ZOLL S08691°86E£€9L1E6EIL #ANI SHed ojny xjusoyd L202/S 110
26°Sh- Wwiol
c6'Sh- dinb3/selddng 820 L00LL auiyoe Ado suQ uojleis 1202/SL/L0
junowy pred jJunoaoy ows N awepN ajeq
1zoz Aing

pJeog [1e3aq %99YD

G JoU3S1q 8414 AjunoH uosyoer



g obed

a0 - yueg ul ysed 0zoL 1 80000-5a40r Bupnsuo) je314 Ajjerdadg L202/£2/L0
SV LL6'LL- Iv.LOL
19'260°2- -gseen Juswdinb3g - 19052 swdinb3 Bunybyaui4
Z8°€L8'GL- “-gseen Juswdinbg - 09062 jswdinb3 buiybyai4 1202/22/L0
a0 - yueg ul ysed 0zZ0L1 Z615891 #99V 65Z15991F #ANI diosueg sn 1202/22/L0
05'€26- IviOL
05°€.16- usjuiely snjeseddy 60012 sueday £0€8 1202/121L0
-9 - ueg uI Yysed 0Z0LL -ou| Juswdinb3 53L 1202/12/20
L' 166'25- IVLOL
L7 166'2G- 8oueINSU| J8BJUNIOA G090 1202/12/20
30 = jueg ul ysesd 0zZ0L1L ovas 1202/12/L0
v V101
zzTrLL- saninn L1012 sen|n suQ uonels 1202/12/20
a9 - yueg ul ysed 0Z0LL 1amod alj1oed 120Z/121L0
00°008'9- IVLOL
00°008'9- wewdinb3 8114 68012 1202/12/.0
99 - yueq ul ysed 0zZ0L 1 211 ‘Aiddng g Aageg Aiojjle L20Z/12/L0
S0'62¢- TVLOL
08'ZvL- uowsINboy wioyun 0904 2 YOuaIm lled weod 1202/12/L0
SZ'98L- uonisinboy uuopun 09012 Sjued pue|piIm 120Z/12/L0
89 - jueg ul ysed 0Z0LL sSuog ¥ SIUND N1 1202/12/20
04229'c- V101
02'229'¢- ""§01d/dx3 "sng "0sIN G801 2L JabBeuew josfoid epawly 1202/12/L0
unowy pled Junoody [ JTTETTT] aweN ajeq
1zoz Aine

pieog |1e3aQ %9949
G 1o13s1g 8414 Ajuno) uosyoer

12/50/80



1 abed

00°061- SIW3/enoasay €012 00 lleqdwe)
£6°0¢- sbunssp/Buiuiel) €0t 09 ebiosg
A4 sbunasy/Buiurel) ycolL L 00 obiosg
66 LL- abejsod /€012 00 8biosg
0428 abejsod /€012 00 abiosg
661~ “ruejulely SHSqQeM/LI 200LL 00 abiosg
86°6GL- SBAIUSOU|/SpIeMY GEOL /L 09 abiosg
S6'6)- abejsod /€012 00 8biosg
6.'8¢- seliddng uoneis €001 . 09 8biosn
00°0%- “USUIBIN SUSQAM/LI 20012 00 abiosg
00°gEL- salddng uoneis €001 2 00 obioag
96°25- sbunesp/buuiel) yE0LL 090 obiosn
9¢'69- sa||ddng uoies €001 2 00 obioag
06°8S- sel|ddng uonels 0012 090 ebiosg
66'vL- “uulely 8USAOM/LI 20012 09 @biosn
006" selddng uoneig €001 2 00 ebiosn
68°'2¢- s|end 9002 D9 suiog
8¢ 2L- SINT/eNasay €014 00 pessjog
LLgg- souBUB)UlER UOHEIS ZL0L . 00 Aonzop
ZL9b souBUB)UIE UOHEIS ZLO0L.L 09 AoA3oN
08'62- seliddng uonels £0012 00 AeueH
6.281- awdinb3 puepiim - 28012 00 Ae|ueH
L1'202- juswdinb3 puepiim - 28012 00 Aeuey
90'6¥7L- sel|ddng uone;s €004 2 00 As|ueH
05°€0}- dinbayssiddng eoWO 100LL 00 AsueH
00°G2- s|end 90012 090 AejueH
0822 dinb3yseddng @0WO LO0LL 00 Asjuey
08'992- sel|ddng uonels €001 2 00 AsueH

95 - yueg Ul ysed 0ZoLL pseD a3 ssauisng obieq s|lom pJe) aj|3 ssauisng obied s[1ap L202/8Z/L0
0Z'8LL- IV1iOL
0Z'8.L- JuswAed asea || - 002S. JuswAed asesT eduswy jeals)

90 - yjueg uj ysed 0zZoLl juswied aseaT] eoUAWY JBaIL) S9JIAIBG [BIOURUI4 BOLIBWY }Jeals) 1202/82/20
00°098°02- TvLOL
00°098'0Z- suojlesjunwwo)d 12042 suoledIUNWWOY 1202/€2/20

a9 - yueg Uy ysed 0zZ0LL ssajalim uobaip useynog L20Z/£2/20
00°06.°¢- IVLIOL
00062°¢- “rusuiely sneseddy 6001/ 80000-6040" 120Z/€2/L0

Junowy pled UNO2Y owsapy aweN ajeQ
rzoz Ainp
plieog |iejag %93y) 12150180

G Jo13siqg 9414 Auno) uosyoepr



g abied

00288~ 8dueINSU| JasUN|oA G090.L Aoljod yieaH = Juapooy 1202/0€/L0
a9 - jueg ul ysed 020t L 0622 #32Y YHM 1202/0€/L0
0szLLZ- Wviol
06'256'L- suoljediunwwo) L0L.L AH3L1vd NOIT HYW 0StE
00°091- suoljesiunwiwo) 09122 1eBieyn do] yseQg 1202/0€/L0
a9 - yueg ul ysed 0Zoi L 6%99 ‘¥999 ssojalIM uobaiQ ulayinog 1202/0¢€/20
¥6°89¢- Iv1iol
wm.wwm- sanmN LL0LL 80IAeg OM | uonels 1202/0€/.0
e - ueg ul ysed 02oLL Jamod d1j1ded 1202/0€/20
00°98¢L- Iv1iol
00'98¢‘L- aoueuaulely uoneis gLoL, - uuds paoelday - ¢ Joog Aeg MS BuQ uonels 1202/0€/20
99 - queg ut ysed 0coll ‘00 100Q peaysanp 1202/0€/L0
0061~ Iv1iol
00°61- sanddng uonels 0012 Jolepn POROg om] Uolels 120¢/0¢/L0
o9 - jueg ul ysed 020LL Iajepn paog ysoud |eyslid 1202/0€/L0
eyesl- Iv1i0ol
mm.mm- '1eg pue sjeualeiN - 0001 L 90IAJBG d91y] uollelg
¥8°CLi- salN ZLoLL 8JIA8g BuQ uoliels 1202/0g/L0
a9 - yueg ul ysed 02041 0000€9.€.€ BISIAY 1202/0€/L0
00042 V1ol
00°0L¢- seyddng uoneis €004/ KaAljeq Jolep) om] uoliels 1202/0€/L0
99 - yueg ul ysed 02011 Kaajjaq Jajep alqepioygy 1202/0¢€/L0
Yo'v62'Z- avioL
junowy pied UNo2dY owsp aweN ajeq
120z Ainp

pieog |lejJag ¥23Yo

G 10U3S1qg 8414 Qjuno) uosyoer



- (000°sG8'El) - - - 000°'GS8‘ECl | G65°E8Y dduejeq pung + 3NUBASY
i (000'096) . 000096 aouejeg pung "bag
- (000°G68°Z1) - - 0006681 9NUSBADY [ejoL
.C0 (000°00L"L) 000'00% 000°00% 000'00G°L 000'00Y 198 jO 8douenss|/spasdold NV L
- - Sp39920.1d 9seyolnd asea]
4 (000°Z61) = 000261 wea | ayuIs
- (000°0¢€) - 000'0€ SNosue||adsI\
890°C| 890°¢l 890°Cl 890°¢Cl sjuswAed aoueinsuj
8¢'0 (602°1L2) 162’8 162’8 000°0€ 162’8 sjuelg)/suoleuoq
- (000°02) = 000'02 snjeleddy Jo ajeg
= (000°2) - 000°¢C AlaA008Y 180D SN0SaY
- (000'9) = 0009 Aan02ay 1509 uoissaiddng ali4
- (000'0¢) - 000°0¢ }salajuj
= = suonnquisiq |e1oads
.00 (100'8.2) 666 LC 666'1C 000°00€ 666 L¢ loud-xe| Auadold
000 (eas'vvL'0L) | 282°0F LEC O 000'G682'0L | Zg2'0% Juaund-xe| Ausdoid
SONUAAJY
Al A uwm_nuq._m =======9NUIAIY======

bpng9, | @adoueuep aldiejoL alA €2¢-2¢ | AlA2Z-LZ | €202-1202

Le-inr

sosuadx3 1@ SONUBAY -~ G JoUISIQ 2414 Ajunos) uosyoer




90°0 8080620l | 669C19 - 66919 10G'€06'0L | 669219 S99IA19G [9UUOSIdd [BjoL
s 00S'6¥ = 00G'6¥% Aed AepijoH
= 00S'8¢ - 00G°8¢ {(psepueis) ‘su| siq/aN
- 000'001 ~ 000°00L Aed uonjeoep
= 065091 - 065091 Jabeuely ssauisng
€00 LIS ¥6L €169 €/G'9 056'00Z €1G'9 uonesuadwo) paisleQ
io/Ala# [(€€) €¢ €¢ ce JuswAodwaun
¥6°9¢ (€28°19) €/8°€G £18'€S 000°C €/8'cG gouelnsu| JesjunjoA /Alligesiq
000 1Z6°LEL 6. 6. 000°2EL 6. uonesuadwo) SISO
¥0°0 GG0'8.EL GY6'LS G¥6'LS 000'0E¥'L G¥6'LG "Su| yjlesH
¥0°0 0L6'/E€E'C vel'v6 v€.'v6 vy9'cev'c | ¥€L V6 S¥3d
¥0°0 €Le'2 /8171 /8171 005'82 /8L°1 Ajunoag jeioos
G0'0 ¥8/°68 912'G 912'G 000'G6 912'G aledlpa|\
) 000°051 ) - 000'0SL Aed Ajaabuo]
G0'0 L06°€61 66501 66G°0L 00S'+02 66S°0L Aed 1N3
0L0 96808l vvL'6l vrL'6l 000°00¢ vyL'6l 44/8dljusiddy/|euoseag/dwa |
1€'0 Z6¢' LY LE9°LT 1€9°Le £20'69 1£9°1LT JuBISISSY eAljessIulWpY
900 808'08Z Z6L°LL Z6L°LL 000'86¢2 Z6L'LL EVeEE
¥0'0 096'9G 060°C 060°C 0S0°'6S 060°'C 8AlUBdU| [BUOHEONPT
ZL0 ¥81'€£9 91G'98 916'98 000'0Z. 91G'08 loeg Aousbiew3-10
- 000°00L - 000°001 OAIBSaY Wes| /US - 10
100 80t'601 265 Z6G 000°0LL 265 Ja1yp uoleneq
90'0 ¥6€£'0€9'L 028'66 028'66 ¥12'0€L°L 028'66 Aed Je|nbay--sureyded
90'0 Z6.'v61'L ¥22'1L6 ¥22'1L6 91L0'985°L ¥2Z'1L6 Aed Jejnbay--sioeuibug
90'0 /08'vG. €L2'9% €1L2'9% 020°1L08 €129 d le|nbay--sieybijaui4
G0'0 296'6. 8€0'y 8c0'y 000’8 8¢0'y Aed uopnealisse|d Jo N0
= 000221 = - 000221 - yoeq ||9S aAea
S9JIAI9G [dUUOSIdd
1A WA uwm—u-._m === ww._zu__u:wnxm =======

bpngy, | aoueuep aldielol | alA€z-2Zz | AlAZz-LZ | £€202-1202




80 8¢20'/€ €16'C2 €16°C¢ 000°09 €16'C2 1dY/0Ag/dINb3 isuolediuNwwo)
i 000°¢ . 000°¢ SEEINENEE
= 0000 = 000°0% Buiyiold 8Anosjold [euosiad

00 €261 69/ 69/ 000°0Z 69/ uopIsinboy :swuojiun
- 000°01 = 000°01 10SIApY / UeIdIsAyd

GO0 6LY LY 18G°C 18G'C 00005 18G'C s|eoisAyd :ssau||o M pue Ajajes

ZL0 €G/'€0¢ YT LY VT LY 000GV vT LY yojedsiq joesuod

100 20¥'0S 865 865 000°1S 865 Juswdinb3 SN
§ 0009 - 0009 suonoadsu| Ajojes a1 "Adid aild

€00 606'C 16 16 000°¢ 16 Jydial4/ebejsod

910 AL 9G1 961 000} 9G1 SOAJUDU|/SPIEMY

100 yye'Te 9G1 961 005'2¢ 961 sbupes|y/bulutel |
2 000°/ i - 000°Z asuadx3 uolo9|3
s 0002 - 000'C $)009/S|EdIpoliad

200 019°€Z 06€ 06€ 000'1Z 06€ sdiysJoqua|y @ sang
¥ 000°€El = 000°€El SOUBINSU| "gel] [BJaUD)

€00 265'691 80%'S 80%'G 000'G/) 80%'G saliN
8 000°0€ E 000'0€ Ipny % bununoddy
- 0002 - 000°¢ suolejjobaN JogeT

¥0°0 1G2'61 eyl el 000°02 eVl |ebaT

L0 GE0'9/ G96'8 G96'8 000°G8 G96'8 CRVEVETVEEERETS

910 /8¥'601 €15°0¢ £16'0¢ 000'0€1 €16°0¢ JUOD OAS/JuUie:snjeseddy

00 8¢l €98°C £98'C 000'08 €98'C s|en4

€00 889'8¥ ZLe'l Zle'l 000'0S ZLE'l s8||ddng uole)s

000 828'GE cll zll 000°9¢ zll sal|ddng 90O

100 118'96 6G51°. 6G1°L 00001 6G1°. JUlBl\ SHSGAAN/ Y09 L "o

S9JIAI9G/S|elIdleN
€Z-12 }obpng

bpngy, | @oueuep aLdielol |[alA€z-2zz | AlAze-lz | €202-1202




5 000°0S B a = 000°0S 49 - AepinQ jeyde) |ejo |

- - - JoMo| bululel |

= - - suole2IuNWWoD

- 000°0S - 000°0G juswidinb3

- - - shjeleddy ali4

z = - sloje|juqiie(d

= - - juswdinb3 uonesu)x3

B - = vda0Ss

AepynQ |eyde)

80°0 90V LGY'L ¥60°221 - ¥60°.21 00G'8.G°L ¥60°/21 9JIAIDS/S|elId)e |ejo ]

- - anosay |eoluyoe |

(g8¢) g8¢ gg8¢ Ggg8¢ juswdinb3 a4i4 pue|p|lIM

- 000°¢ - 000°¢C ssaujl4 ssau|lop pue Ajajes

= 000°C - 0002 weliboid HdD

(0] 00C'€S 0089 0089 00009 008’9 Juswdinb3 bunybyaii4

- - - uolebI}SaAu| a4

Gco og8L L1 y18°¢ ¥18°'¢C 000°Gl ¥18°¢ "OAS "J0Jd/"dx3 "sng "OsI\

- 000°0l B 000°0} Jledayjjule\ vyg0Ss

B €z-1¢ 1ebpng

bpng9, | aouelep aldiejol alA €2-¢¢ | AlACZ-LZ | €20¢-LZ02C




90°0 6€0°288°CL 816G/ - 81.'6S. LGL'9v9°€lL | 8LL'6SL sjejol
0’0 G28'696 GZ6'6l - G266l 05,686 GZ6'6l 92IAJ9G 1q8( [ejol
000°0S - 000°0S ueo? bunesadQ
006'E = 006°€ }saJu| esea Juswdinb3
= 00l'2¢ - 00L°Z¢ |ediould asea juswdinb3
n 000°0. . 0000/ Jadwind pue|p|ip € 9dAL
90°0 G91'8¢ GER]'L GEY') 000°0€ GEY'| asea Juswdinb3z DN
8¢°0 20v'S 860°'C 860°C 005, 860°C }seJaju| - ases] jJuswdinb3
¥Z'0 9€.'0S v18'GL v18'Gl 05599 v18'Gl |ledioulld - 8seaT juswdinbg
= 006'¥S - 006'¥S }selaju| - ueo snjeleddy
= 00G'L9l : 00519l |ediouild - ueoT snjeleddy
100 228'8¢ 8.1 8.1 000'62 8.1 SjuswAed asea ||
- 00L°LE - 001°1€ See4/1Se1a)U| - seulbug
" 00S'vLL - 00S'v1L1 [edidulg - seuibug
- 000°'GS - 000°GS 1saJoju| (W) Hoys) NV L
- 00.'8Y s 00.'8Y S894/1S8Jelu| auQ Uonels
- 000'G€¢ - 000°G€C [edioulid auQ UonelS
92IAI9S 1q°Q
- 000'Ge| = = 000°G¢Z) Kouabunuo) [ejo|
- 000'G¢l s - 000°selL Aduabunuo) buiesadQ |elsuas)
Aouabunuon
€2-12 }obpng
bpng9, | @oueuep aldielol | AlA€2-¢Z | AlLAZZ-LZ | €£€202-120C




AGENCY COMMENT FOR PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE:

Jackson County Development Services
10 South Oakdale Avenue, Room 100, Medford, Oregon 97501
Phone: 541-774-6922 Fax: 541-774-6791

Subject: 439-21-00015-PRE AA-C04 439-21-00015-PRE
Date: July 28 2021 CHARLES HANLEY, FIRE CHIEF

! JACKSON CO FIRE DIST #5
To: 5811S PACIFIC HWY

PHOENIX, OR 97535

A pre-application conference has been scheduled with Jackson County Development Services to discuss the proposal
described below. Please return this form with your comments to this office by, August 11, 2021 @ 4 PM so that your
concerns or any proposed conditions can be expressed to the applicant. Please contact Dawn Rittiman of this office
if you have any questions at 774-6922.

File: 439-21-00015-PRE

Meeting Date and Time: Wednesday, August 18, 2019 at 2:00 PM

Meeting Location: Development Services, 10 South Oakdale Avenue, Room 100
Medford, OR 97501

Applicant: City of Phoenix (Joe Slaughter)

Legal Description: Muitiple

Address: Multiple

Zoning: Multiple

Proposal: A Major Amendment to the City of Phoenix Urban Growth Boundary

) We have no comment.

eco proval with no special conditions. >
( ) is property is not within our jurisdiction.

( ) Please address the following concerns should this application be approved:

() IMWe encourage denial of this request based on the following:

Signature: W

~ Printed Name: éIC Ay & < AN l/{\—/
435422 |
%\éné#?s 722z Date: é’),‘{,{‘jfl,,ﬁ = 2o /

J

Attachments: Map

Note to Agencies: If your proposed conditions of approval include the dedication of land for public use or the provision of
public improvements, please submit written findings with supporting data or information that justify the requirements.
Specifically, the findings must show that there is an essential connection between your requirements and a
legitimate government purpose and that there is a rough proportionality between the burden of the requirement
on the developer and the impacts of the proposed development on public facilities and services. All requirements
may be strictly scrutinized by the courts and must have legitimate authority so they will not result in a taking of private

property.




e

-l.

Y !
g

Pt s g L

J o
L L By 2 iy
G 5, D

PROPOSED URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY

g

Ty Roads PH 5
l_":r_l Residentiai PH 5

Employment PH 5
L% Open Space PH 5

Current UGB
[727;] Lands to be Removed

2] PH 3 Lands to be Added
Urban Reserves

SUBMITTED BY APPLICANT

OR°E-G°0O°N

This map has been created for planning purposes only and has not been created
for, nor is suitable for, legal, engineering, or survey purposes.

Sources: Jacksan Counly GIS, State of Oregon Geospatial Office, City of Phoenix,
Neathamer Survey Inc.

Created: N. Harl-Brinkley 05/2021



‘]C%CUKl\?TQYI\I NOTICE OF DECISION

Oregon

On July 19, 2021, the Jackson County Hearings Officer held a properly advertised public hearing and, as a
result, rendered an Opinion and Final Order dated July 26, 2021, which approves with conditions an
application for a land use permit on the following described property: Township 38 South, Range 1 East,
Section 29, Tax Lots 100 and 101, located at 1534 and 7433 Butler Creek Road, Ashland. The Jackson
County Hearing’s Officer Opinion and Final Order for File No. 439-21-00004-SUB approves with conditions
the following use on the above-described property:

Property line adjustment to transfer 0.03 acres from Tax Lot 100 to Tax Lot 101.

This decision is the County’s final decision in the matter. It may be appealed to the Oregon Land Use Board
of Appeals (LUBA), under ORS 197.830-197.845, by those who participated at the local level. Pursuant to
State law, Jackson County is hereby notifying all persons who participated in the hearings, either in writing or
orally. If you have received this notice but did not participate either orally or in writing at the above
referenced public hearing, you may not appeal this decision to LUBA.

Appeal of this decision must be made within 21 days of the date it is mailed. This decision is being mailed on
July 26, 2021 and the LUBA appeal period will expire on August 18, 2021. Please contact LUBA for specific
appeal information. They are located at 775 Summer Street NE, Suite 330, Salem, Oregon 97301-1283.
They can be reached at (503) 373-1265.

The application, order, applicable criteria for decision and associated materials are available for inspection at
the Department. Copies can be obtained at reasonable costif requested. Additional information is available
by contacting Dawn Rittiman by phone (541-774-6922) or at this address:

Development Services
Jackson County Courthouse
10 South Oakdale Avenue, Room 100
Medford Oregon 97501-2902

NOTICE TO MORTGAGEE, LIENHOLDER, VENDOR, OR SELLER: IF YOU RECEIVE THIS NOTICE, PLEASE
FORWARD IT TO THE PURCHASER.

Attachments: Zoning Map
Site Plan Map



rnding woey CuRAN L TONUEND oRp i0

paijduw} Jo passaldxs ‘SanuRLIEM OU 318 313y L
“oeInooe Jeuciisod JO 'SUOISSIWO 'siola
104 Aq)jiqisuodssl jda0oe jouues Ajunog uosyoer
$92.1n0S Jo QelieA B WOy AJUNOD UoSHOB!
Aq peadwon aseqelep |eubip e UC paseq st dew s|yL

}89l 00F = youl |
1904

ooy [1}4 0

\

N

(YINOV) Baty Juewsbeuei AIEND vk
wasuod [eninyo
19Wsiq Nsuer) Aajen snboxy
SIBAIY.
suoydig / s|puun] - s|eUeD-
S|EUB D=
sweang punasfiepun-
SWEeans JuepiuLaul-
Sweang louy-
sweans PoWENs
sweals Jofepy pus SIoAm
)aaug) Jeag 'enboy ‘eiebe|ddvm
eupnQ - 6uiuoz AunoDy
puaba

ans-r0000-12-6E¥
LOL/00} 1L 62-31-8€
AYANY
1NVOIddv

ONINOZ

0oy

130) 44

43

updzsp

ALNNOD

S9DIAIDS NOSOV[

juswdo|aAaqg

S0l

103rdns

|

1oL

o0eh 00z 0L
!
1
_ 002
Lol f
| | B
-n_ u_m | 009
A B S aE o e= s -.n‘-l'l-..j
004 1
008
ol e -
ml Jm
o 0001
00 .
\+
123rans
00z

00e




LNVOilddv A udLLiliHNS
1202/sz/i @ 1H000-1Z-beh

02-GEE1 ‘ON BOr
Iswds|g@uess)
29285 (145)
02626 NO9SIHO ‘ANVTHSY
JIFYULS HLUNOA viZ

|IDMaUBY

TR —ZF

100% D01 107 Xvl ‘B2 1 60 ON SYn SeDSSESY

NOD3IHO "ALNNOD NOSMOVP _ ] e e DO

SHOATAUNS ANVT TYNOISSTIONd 1 -
ONI ‘AFAHNSVHYAL | ViQEsaioud 7 e
! - L6 3OrITERN R e BT 3.355EEEN
1534 08 = HON 1 { o e T LA ._/ 5 !
(LRgd #1) A% 3.A5,00.6¢N | £o'ee) | #6.0558 | 0051 | poo0Y &
g LU 3.v00.20M | #e2rr] coeny | een [oosecr| 9o
‘ u.zum MMIL&HU o k 3,28,40.20N | L¥'Bil | v 0Ly ,$'811 | po'szel 3]
iy - ._ 3.8CERYPN| ZP0L | 51,2088 SeL 0008 o
{ _ ox %%.wﬂwm i 4 arzzoreN | ocsi | eizasy [ el | o005t 19
_.. [R¥ SLYAR ! ! oNwvae | quomo | vinaa | ruona1 | smiove |4 3wem
[ "
860A10S JuswdOIeAB(] AJUnOD) UosHOwE P “ D 216%. 3000
s [
2!— u m ° m |_m. F [}
% NONH mNU L SoAESd I8boy .w i | v | masgooon | 51
[
A v gmgﬁwo _ “ S 3.ZLCLFON Lal
)QX, [ £e 3.ZLELYON | €1
A w pe. o iy Sa0co = | Z9b | 3.402000N8 | 27
(X) peosddy Aeuogipuog v L ) P I
“ __ 3ONYLSIO ININY38 3NN
[ WD
I avL NN
2L49-28¥{155) [ b
025£6 ¥O 'ONVIHSY H i 3
L3S HLuNOd #2Z g >
ON| 'AZANNSYHNAL 14 g (WoldaL} |
57d 'SOSSONA TH — HOAZANNS GNY1 & 30N24 3M g3RHVE
x
2056 ¥O 'INIDd TYMINID i : * .
e S5 X08 04
INWINSHOD M3EHYA "
HIBUYS BHIH — W3R | )
0ZSLB D _'ONVIHSY _
QoM Y3380 HIUNG Trh)
NSOHLNIH ANOHLNY % NOLMATINA AGNIM
101 107 X¥1 _ B * smgy o0 qusioy dasceons )
3WIY D' 10l
0TSL6 HO 'ONYIHSY _— .H—I—.u._lm.«m x
QY0y %33ED MIUNG PEGI
0W 31808 ® ANONYT Qvad
00 107 XVl ~ 43N0 |
& 4 o AT foSTeSs
ﬁ ﬁ ! - R4
[ ilfs
| 5
(R S g
2| 5 N
. @ TSRO
08 =1 3Wos el =
L {5 |8 Mt g
1
h 1 2 F SOV 821 QALSANQY [GS0dOkd
= T S3WIY 2L TYNOND
_ hechiilic
WAL !
NJOHLNIH ANOHLNY | 4J..I..|.|I.ﬂ||||li||l| i \
ANV NOLYITING AONIM | i i jp R m
% 25200-2L gl oo ma i
. ‘ON “ISNI EIE MY HO . o
dTiM 31808 ANV AYGNY1 AIAVQ zummuwn_u I 3= o e / i
| B an aLd3s : b /
404 ON) LNaNsY3 &l i =g, s
A3AYNS u_EuHuL < i, T 8
Sor = ‘

"NVIQIIN 3LIFWY T
'1S¥3 L 39NVY 'HLNOS 8¢ JIHSNMOL
'6Z NOILOZS 40 M3LMVNO LSYIHLHON 3HL NI Q3Lv001
INTINLSACAVY IANITT ALYIdONd
ddSOdOdd HOA

dVIN NOL1.LVDIT1ddVv

€0l 107 xvl
6Z318¢

AdMY T




NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF APPLICATION FOR LAND USE PERMIT

Development Services
DAIE: me el AA-C04 439-21-01652-ZON
FILE: 439-21-01652-ZON CHARLES HANLEY, FIRE CHIEF
JACKSON CO FIRE DIST #5
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 38-1E-35 TL 102 5811 S PACIFIC HWY
AGENCY/PROPERTY OWNER: PHOENIX, OR 97535

On July 8, 2021, Jackson County Development Services accepted an application for a land use permit on property located
approximately 2,545’ feet north of the East Nevada Street — Pompadour Drive intersection, Ashland. The application
would permit the following use or uses to be made of the above-described property:

A Measure 49 Authorized dwelling.

In order to approve this application, the applicant is required to prove that the proposal complies with the following
provisions of the 2004 Jackson County Land Development Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan: Sections 2.6.1, 7.1.1 (C),
741 82, 85, 86, 87, 9.5 10.2; DLCD Final Order and Home Site Authorization E131161B. You are entitled to
comment on the application before a tentative decision is made. In order to be considered by the Department, your
comments must be submitted to the Department at the address listed below no later than August 6, 2021 @ 4 PM.

Development Services, County Courthouse
10 South Oakdale Avenue, Room 100, Medford OR 97501-2902

Additional information concerning the application may be obtained by contacting Francisco Hernandez in this Department
at 774-6903. Fax: 541-774-6791.

Whether or not you chose to comment on this application, you will be mailed notice of the Department's tentative decision.
If you disagree with the tentative decision, you may request a quasi-judicial hearing on the application. If a hearing is
requested, the final decision of the County will be made by the hearings body. Procedures for requesting a hearing will be
explained in the Notice of Tentative Departmental Decision.

() I/We have no comment. () This property is not in our jurisdiction.
() I/'We recommend approval of this application.
() Please address the following concerns should this application be approved:

() I/We encourage denial of this request based on the following:

Signature:

Print Name:
Date:

Attachment(s) Zoning Map
Tentative Plot Plan

Note to Agencies: If your proposed conditions of approval include the dedication of land for public use or the provision of
public improvements, please submit written findings with supporting data or information that justify the requirements.
Specifically, the findings must show that there is an essential connection between your requirements and a
legitimate government purpose and that there is a rough proportionality between the burden of the requirement
on the developer and the impacts of the proposed development on public facilities and services.



reebaog 1y Sutatig TR0 VR B
paidwl Jo pasesidxa ‘SANURIIGM QU 218 1ay]
& ) 10 1S6)| ‘|03
10§ AM|iGisuodsa, (desae JouLRD AJUNOD UOEYIB
962Jn08 )0 AJaueA 9 woy Alunag uosyder
Aq pejidwos asequiep |BUBip B uo paseq 8 dew sy

1934 009 = You! |

1394
e == ——
00 0s€ 0

\

N

(VDY) Bary aweBeuey KIEND ik
WaT) [EMnya

Bunsrx3

eansuas [ov:i]

aApisues AseA [091:1)

TIOAIY
sucydig / $|suUNy, - S{BUBD-

oe

00g

005

005

60¢

FAIA

c0e

S[RURD=
sweans punalfuepun-
SLWEANS JUSHILLAL|-
weAnS JOUIN-
IWIANG POWBN=
Sweans Jofew pUB LeARs
oD seeg 'nBoy "B Idvie
suipnQ - Suuoz QunoOm
pueBe

NOZ-2G910-LZ-6EP
¢0} 1L Ge-31-8¢
YIONNOA
ANVOIddY

ONINOZ

123rdans

|

0L

X 004

Ma¥aay

LINOOD
S3JIAIRS  NOSOV[

juawdojaAaag “W

0l

E—‘ . _ 1o3cans m

904




INVIIddV A mm LINGNs
1292/1/0) NOZ-ZSNY T2y N

a73idNIvda

TvO 00S1
JlLd3s

AN

0SX.02}
3SNOH

_
|
_
|

09°0¢ect

[
__ STLXSL
! | AVM3AING

0EX.0r
90789 Wivd
13318

LN3HHND JO HLNOS .09
AYYANNOY M3N d3S0d40ud

089 XdvY VO 000§ T3IM

CX MNVL
02§ Xd¥ WILYM

LOCECL

P = TS 0¥ = b - 3IVOS

8e1€-G2v (818) mmmmm VO NIXSNMVYH "8 NIXSNMYH 0501 NOLSNHOr ZODN_OO_ Ag d3a1liNans

201 LOIXVL | ge3ise . dvin | NOsMOvr ALNNOD
NV-d 107d




NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF APPLICATION FOR LAND USE PERMIT

Development Services

DATE: July 27, 2021
. AA-C04 439-21-01201-ZON
FILE: 439-21-01201-ZON CHARLES HANLEY, FIRE CHIEF

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 38-2E-27 TL 812 & 38-2E-26 TL 110 JACKSON CO FIRE DIST #5
5811 S PACIFIC HWY

AGENCY/PROPERTY OWNER: FROENDS, OR'97553

On May 12, 2021, Jackson County Development Services accepted an application for a land use permit on property
located at 625 Cove Road. The application would permit the following use or uses to be made of the above-described
property:

A Large Tract Farm Dwelling.

In order to approve this application, the applicant is required to prove that the proposal complies with the following
provisions of the 2004 Jackson County Land Development Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan: Sections 4.2.3, 4.2.6 (A)
and 4.2.6 (C), 7.1.1 (C), 8.2, 8.5, 8.6, 8.7, 9.5 and 10.2. You are entitled to comment on the application before a tentative
decision is made. In order to be considered by the Department, your comments must be submitted to the Department at
the address listed below no later than August 10, 2021 @ 4 PM.

Deveiopment Services, County Courthouse
10 South Oakdale Avenue, Room 100, Medford OR 97501-2902

Additional information concerning the application may be obtained by contacting Francisco Hernandez in this Department
at 774-6903. Fax: 541-774-6791.

Whether or not you chose to comment on this application, you will be mailed notice of the Department’s tentative decision.
If you disagree with the tentative decision, you may request a quasi-judicial hearing on the application. If a hearing is
requested, the final decision of the County will be made by the hearings body. Procedures for requesting a hearing will be
explained in the Notice of Tentative Departmental Decision.

() |/We have no comment. () This property is not in our jurisdiction.
() I/'We recommend approval of this application.
() Please address the following concerns should this application be approved:

() I/We encourage denial of this request based on the following:

Signature:

Print Name:
Date:

Attachment(s) Zoning Map
Overall Site Plan
Development Inset

Note to Agencies: If your proposed conditions of approval include the dedication of land for public use or the provision of
public improvements, please submit written findings with supporting data or information that justify the requirements.
Specifically, the findings must show that there is an essential connection between your requirements and a
legitimate government purpose and that there is a rough proportionality between the burden of the requirement
on the developer and the impacts of the proposed development on public facilities and services.



mealars wivn Bosma AIDLIO'D 010P 10k

paydws Jo pIssIdxe ‘SIUURIIEM OU 318 YL
N

‘sou?

10

10} Aunqisuodses jdaage jouues Ajunog vosser
222)n03 )0 AFURA © WOI} AJUNOD LOSYIe
£q pajdwoes aseqmiep jeubip 8 UG PeSEY 9 daw S|

ovt'h

1984 000} = youi |

Bugsuy

easues [or:1}
oapjsuas Asen [091:1]

SIBARY

suoydis / sieuuny - s|gUB)-~

$BUBDa

sureans punastisapun -
FWERAT oD uusil]-

SwWeans JouIn-

SWAARS POUEN

sweans Jof@y PUB LR
¥eau seag ‘anboy 'wieBolddve
supNQ - BuloZ AUNcOm

pusber|

NOZ-10cLOo-LZ-6EY
0Ll 1L 92-328€
CI187L LZ-31-8¢

TI2HOLIW
LNVIIddV

ONINOZ

—

\

009 008

108

]%

206

gog

33

€18

yoa4d

S9JIALDS

vedsig

AINAOD
NOSHOV[

Juawdo|aaaq m X
i

asnoOH @9%
z0l

0011
1748

601

L0}
801

Yaa

0ol

0l
008
004
002

00€e

009

018

608

€0k

201

0oL

oot

006 L0g\  oo¥

hOE 008

00E

002

002e

208

0061

100}

00

00¥

1o3rans

L0




INVOITddY A8 nwEﬂmv_._%

reazfez/r \waz-1021Q-12°
pELs|
f T T T T T T T 1 uopeoso aysawol QO
000'Z 000’1 00S 0

vasn 'neaing snsuad sn

'SAN ‘vd3 JuawsBeueyy pues Jo neaing ‘SOSN 'VSYN/ILIN 'd LINIWIUDNI ‘ydesoajes ‘uiules
393H ‘US3 ‘039 U0BaI0 J0 2115 WO ‘uoSper Jo Auno) 's10inquIN0) sdei AuNWLo) Lis3
AYUNWWIOD 135N SIO 43 Pue dewsaju] ‘YiN34 ‘Puejoa ‘vso eeisiaiemsifiy ‘uasiaifiseiepoag
YN SO 'STN 'SWIDN ‘UOSUIGON N ‘YVIOD ‘VSYN 'WON ‘S9SN 'S0 SNQUIY 1453 153NS

gbn

e:.mmw.

E LY osnoy% >
{

NV1d 31IS TIVH3IAO

Exhibit "B"
Page 1 of 2



LNVOITddY A8 ILLINENS

1994
I SN B e R B S — Uo13ED20T 3}SALOH O
009 0G¢ °r4 0
VAsn ‘nesing snsud) S 'SdN ‘Vd3 Juswsbeuey pueq jo /
neaing ‘S9SN YSYN/ILIN ‘d INIWINDN "YdeInsjes ‘Uiuues ‘Ty3H ‘Us3 Ysmusdioo) e

-. v.._u
.Oww:omwhouowusmdo.:oﬂ_uuzob;_..ou.ﬂS:n_.:coumams_b_c:.:_.:ou_am ﬂ ../
MQLULLIOD J3sN S0 ay) pue deulaiu] ‘VIAIZ] 'PUeload SO “eelsialemsiiliy ‘uesalfisiiepoag
WAIN "SBREIN 'SYIDN ‘uosuiqoy N YvIDD ‘YSYN 'YON 'SOSN ‘Sa snqaly ‘1S3 1592un0g

peoJ 9)eAud JO SMLHLIB)
0] Ob1 Ajjewixciddy

025

) il DY jap 0
.O*\w f “..aGULl. o

LASNI INJINdOT3AId

Exhibit "B"

Page 2 of 2



NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF APPLICATION FOR LAND USE PERMIT

Development Services
DATE: July 23, 2021 e
‘ -C04 439-21-01200-ZON
FILE: 439-21-01200-ZON CHARLES HANLEY, FIRE CHIEF
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 38-2E-27 TL 813 & 38-2E-26 TL 111 JACKSON CO FIRE DIST #5

5811 S PACIFIC HWY

PHOE
AGENCY/PROPERTY OWNER: BECORI0/055

On May 12, 2021, Jackson County Development Services accepted an application for a land use permit on property
located at 625 Cove Road. The application would permit the following use or uses to be made of the above-described
property:

A Large Tract Farm Dwelling.

In order to approve this application, the applicant is required to prove that the proposal complies with the following
provisions of the 2004 Jackson County Land Development Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan: Sections 4.2.3, 426 (A)
and 4.2.6 (C),7.1.1(C), 8.2,8.5, 8.6, 8.7, 9.5 and 10.2. You are entitied to comment on the application before a tentative
decision is made. In order to be considered by the Department, your comments must be submitted to the Department at
the address listed below no later than August 6. 2021 @ 4 PM.

Development Services, County Courthouse
10 South Oakdale Avenue, Room 100, Medford OR 97501-2902

Additional information concerning the application may be obtained by contacting Francisco Hernandez in this Department
at 774-6903. Fax: 541-774-6791.

Whether or not you chose to comment on this application, you will be mailed notice of the Department’s tentative decision.
If you disagree with the tentative decision, you may request a quasi-judicial hearing on the application. If a hearing is
requested, the final decision of the County will be made by the hearings body. Procedures for requesting a hearing will be
explained in the Notice of Tentative Departmental Decision.

() I/We have no comment. () This property is not in our jurisdiction.
() I’'WWe recommend approval of this application.
() Please address the following concerns should this application be approved:

() I'We encourage denial of this request based on the following:

Signature:

Print Name:
Date:

Attachment(s) Zoning Map
Overall Site Plan
Development Inset

Note to Agencies: If your proposed conditions of approval include the dedication of land for public use or the provision of
public improvements, please submit written findings with supporting data or information that justify the requirements.
Specifically, the findings must show that there is an essential connection between your requirements and a
legitimate government purpose and that there is a rough proportionality between the burden of the requirement
on the developer and the impacts of the proposed development on public facilities and services.



raRiTe MOr DUssitia LEO0TLS0 . 8D el

a)e alayl
T ¥ TRIOLE
19} AlyqQIsucdaal 1d922% Jouura A)Junod uosyser
832108 )0 AI2IWA B WDJ) AUNDD UOINIBl
Aq papdwon 9seqelep (BUBip © Uo paseq 9) dBW 91y

poldw) 10 PSSO IS ‘SIURIIBM OU
ot

1984 002"} = Youl |

(eSS EAEY Wl e
08E'L

Bugspg
aAnisues [op:1]
aAmsuag UeA [0s5:})
ARy
suoydis / s|euuny - sjgueD-
SPUE).
sweans puncutiepun-

J0st
00vL

00z

Sweang WARILLGII|-

WEARS JOUIN-~

SWBAQS PEURN-

SWBAYS JofB PUB SI0AINS
¥euD seeg ‘enfoy ‘webeiddve
euigno - Buioz Aunooe
puatey

11

206

NOZ-002L0-LZ-6EY
€181 23 8E
b1 92-3¢-88
T3HOLIN
ANVIIddY

ONINOZ

0oe

UM

0061

0oEl

UM

89719 asmloy 8oy

204

spirip

AINNOD
SIJIAIDS NOSXOV{

wwdojaAaag WM

00er

00g

NYIGNI gvag

M ooel

000}

L0}

001
001

£01

vl

0001

Loot

008

00

9
002 00

001 [44)4

00y
1oarans

N
good
I

i

Who



T292/22f INYOMddY A8 QaLLMENS

1934
i T T T T T T T | uoneds07 =3IsatluoH O
000°C 0001 006G 0
,
Vasn ‘nesing snsusd Sy /
‘SN ‘vd3 ‘Juswebeueiy puer Jo Neaing 'SOSMN "YSYN/ILIW ‘d INIWIUDNI ‘ydeipajes ‘uiuen

‘743K ‘153 ‘030 uobaiQ jo/sies YO UDSHDES Jo QUAED ‘NoInquILo) sde Aunuiwess3
*AIUnwwo? 1asn |9 dy pue dewnsiul ‘yiNg4 Puejoas ‘vso-Jeersiolemsyfiy ‘uasjaifiselepoad
YIAN ‘SO 'STN ‘SYIDN ‘Upsuigoy N 4VIOD 'WSYN ‘VON '$9SN ‘Sa snaly ‘s3 :530in0s

jeojiebng

yusgy'

yasiy 9snoy 89|

NV1d 31IS TIVd3IAO

Exhibit "B"
Page 10f 2



INVOI1ddY A€ Q3LLINENS

1924

— T T T 1 T T T

UOI3E207 9}ISOWOH O
005 0s2 szl 0

‘neaing snsuad sn ‘sdN ‘vd3j wawabeuey puet jo
nea:ng 'sosn N/IL
‘039 uobaiQ 4o 31elS YO ‘uosyder Jo AQunod .m_oSnE:ou sdepy b_::EEoU us3

“AHURWIWOD J9SN S9 ay3 pue dewlau| ‘YNNI ‘Puejoan imu qeejssalemsyliy ‘uasjpifiselepoany
‘WIAIN 'SO ‘STN 'S¥IDN ‘uosuqoy N "dvI9! 'S snQJly ‘1457 s931N0S

‘PeoJ ajeald Jo snujlLL) ﬁ
,v 0} ,617 Alpjewixoiddy

' SLT

991

1ISNI LN3ANdO13A3d

Exhibit "B"
Page 2 of 2



Administrator’s Office

Linda Strickland
Sr. Administrative Assistant

10 South Oakdale, Room 214
Medford, Oregon 97501
Phone: 541-774-6002

Fax: 541-774-6705

StrickLL@)jacksoncounty.org

O r e g O n www.jacksoncounty.org

July 21, 2021

Dani Morley

Official Public Documents
Secretary of State-Archives Division
800 Summer Street NE

Salem OR 97310

Dear Ms. Morley:

Pursuant to Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 198.780 and 308.225, enclosed is the Order of
annexation entered by the Jackson County Board of Commissioners under ORS 198.850 to
198.857 on July 21, 2021, for four parcels located off of Dead Indian Memorial Road, Ashland,
to be annexed to Jackson County Rural Fire Protection District No. 5. As indicated in
Order No. 133-21, the effective date of the annexation is the date of the Order.

Sincerely,

Linda Strickland
Sr. Administrative Assistant

1183anx
Enclosure

cc:  Oregon Department of Revenue-CISU
“Jackson County Assessor
Jackson County Clerk
Jackson County RFPD No. 5 Board of Directors
Petitioners (3)
ECSO

I\Admin\DistAnnex\1183anx_SecStatel tr.docx



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

STATE OF OREGON, COUNTY OF JACKSON

IN THE MATTER OF ANNEXATION OF ) ORDER NO. \33 '2 ‘
PROPERTY LOCATED OFF OF DEAD INDIAN ) -
MEMORIAL ROAD, ASHLAND, TO JACKSON )

COUNTY RURAL FIRE PROTECTION )

DISTRICT NO. 5 )

WHEREAS, pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 198.857, a petition was filed with the County on
June 28, 2021, requesting that four parcels located off of Dead Indian Memorial Road, Ashland, be annexed
to Jackson County Rural Fire Protection District No. 5; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that all affected landowners have signed the
petition; and

WHEREAS, following notice of a public hearing being mailed to the petitioners and board of the affected
fire district on July 15, 2021, a public hearing was held by the Board of Commissioners on July 21, 2021;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that the parcels described as Township 39 South,
Range 2 East, Section 05, Tax Lots 100 and 200, and Township 39 South, Range 2 East, Section 06, Tax
Lots 400 and 401, and that the proposed boundaries, as described in Exhibit A and shown in Exhibit B, are
acceptable; and

WHEREAS, County Counsel has reported that the annexation is consistent with the local comprehensive
plan for the area.

Now, therefore,
The Board of County Commissioners of Jackson County ORDERS:

1. The boundaries of the area to be annexed to Jackson County Rural Fire Protection District No. 5 is
hereby set as described in Exhibit A and shown in Exhibit B, and by this reference incorporated herein.

28 In accordance with ORS 198.857, the annexation of the above referenced properties to Jackson
County Rural Fire Protection District No. 5 are hereby approved.

Bn Pursuant to ORS 198.747(3), the effective date of this annexation is the date of this Order.

ORDER - Page 1 of 2



DATED this 21st day of July, 2021, at Medford, Oregon.

JACKSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SdAf]

Rick Dyer, Chair

C-:-Bo_.\,w %oﬁjﬁw

Dave Dotterrer, Commissioner

Cotropn ot

Colleen Roberts, Commissioner

INAdminDistAnnex\1183anx_BdOrder.docx

ORDER - Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1

Land Partition filed for record January 12, 2021 and recorded as Partition Plat No. P-01-2021 of
Record of Partition Plats in Jackson County, Oregon and is on file in the office of the Jackson
County Surveyor as No. 23247, being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the INITIAL POINT of the above said Land Partition No. P-01-2021, being the one-
quarter (1/4) corner common to Sections 6 and 7 in Township 39 South, Range 2 East of the
Willamette Meridian in Jackson County, Oregon; thence North 01°46'07” East 2665.03 feet,
along the north-south centerline of said Section 6, to the center one-quarter (1/4) corner of
said Section 6; thence along the east-west centerline of said Section 6, South 88°31’52” East
1335.93 feet to the center-east one-sixteenth (1/16) section corner; thence North 01°40’27”
East 1102.08 feet; thence South 88°34’12" East 90.60 feet; thence south 06°25'48” West 151.00
feet; thence South 65°34’12” East 117.00 feet; thence North 69°25’48” East 400.00 feet; thence
North 57°25’48” East 584.00 feet; thence North 83°55'48" East 323.00 feet; thence North
23°10°48" 1176.81 feet; thence South 45°16’09” East 336.49 feet; thence South 28°41'46” West
595.03 feet; thence South 52°35’03” East 1394.57 feet; thence North 43°27°40” East 1025.15
feet; thence North 88°02’16” East 263.66 feet to the north-south centerline of Section S,
Township 39 South, Range 2 East of the Willamette Meridian, Jackson County, Oregon; thence
South 01°47°02” West 3006.54 feet to the center-south one-sixteenth (1/16) corner of said
Section 5; thence North 88°26’18” West 1320.87 feet to the center southwest one sixteenth
(1/186) corner of said Section 5; thence South 01°52°21” West 1331.05 feet to the west one-
sixteenth (1/16) corner located on the south line of said Section 5; thence North 88°24’50”
West 1322.92 feet to the section corner common to Sections 5,6, 7 and 8 in Township 39
South, Range 2 West, Willamette Meridian, Jackson County, Oregon; thence North 88°32'57"
West 2644.50 feet, more or less, to the point of beginning. (containing 409 acres, more or less)

_ = S
5L FYOR
o O#EGON

. FEBRUARY 4, 1983
DARRELL L. HUGK
2023

FAPIRFS &0 22/

Darrell L. Huck

L.S. 2023 — Oregon

Expires 6/30/2021

Hoffbuhr & Associates, Inc
(18053 fire annex desc.doc)



SECTION 6 T.39S. R.2E. W.M.

392E6

JACKSON COUNTY EXHESEL 5
1" = 400" Page 1 of 2
SEE MAP 38 2E
31 I 32
= e
: \
! t ‘N
| cs 0372 \ J
| 101 N
A WETAC 5\ 5  CANCELLED TAX LOT NUMBERS
P i) 102 ADDED TO 382E 8300
- wmar T 503 ADDED TO 510
j |
Lo /!
u&y | cs 4718 wmswe o—f |
g | 5y
ol ;
i |
I 5 5-2 o ;F :
4 | . =
P —
:Jr | e Tm—— =
l ! Zo ,:;
: | 100 =
| | =l 20424C =
_____ i___J______-__________‘_'______ £ :,
! | B e et o e T = . =
; /% e N
! | /," 3 P—
! | X
.', ‘ /
i [ B s oo "
H ! LT sesaa12& 1700
1 ! 7 =
| 4 et
l ! g7
! I 2
\ i 2
; N e %
\ ; fq
. -
]‘,. I’ A
\ [ 7.11AC. CS 23002 ;
v €8 2255 7 A
______ '\_ i ’ P
e a
_______ Ay
| S
| m
| &
I
|
i |
¥ CS 16008 I
7 508 , I
/ 1021AC. |
7 i '
CSs 7324 ’2 % l
b & | A
7 ).~
[
4 5 = 2 2 \ 0~ /
._“v_\___-__s Nl '\ »
|
2 el [ < () d
_______ L
e e R G i — ? PT.PARCEL2 g/
o401 T T T T T TE AR s e e -
- 8115Ac | 5y
[ | X
Al
u P ‘
2 ~F |
L 2 : S 23247
s
5
. —x H !
|
,, 5 I
oD ]
A7 7 ‘
5 /] |
e y 37 i
£ G; | 3
CS 13312 = .3/ |
§ #
7 I
7 |
—_— ::
! 5
1 PT. PARCEL 1
|
79.78CH = §205 48" AR
.G 392E6
4 NAD ANV ODOTOAN Awemaiaa 12 Annn

SEE MAP 39 2E 7



SECTION 5 T.39S. R.2E. WM.

FOR ASSESSMENT AND
SMEBLT B JACKSON COUNTY

TAXATION ONLY
Page 2 of 2
1" = 400"

P38 2E

]
g
\\\\g\\\‘

S MMLIIE  anew =
R Ry RN ARERERNY T
e e A A n ey WERRERR

@»

T

101
151.25 AC

#3 |DEED)
uta3(cALe)

& .
\ 65678 —
AT

LOT 2
43.28

LOT 3
4333 N

2
-/
I’
Z
$
b
N

74 PART OF PARCEL 2

Him
LR,

» 0 an
AR TR s

e —L

R S e s ., >,
Yo | ot

I

-

I

I

I

I

|

I

I

|

I

I

|

I

I

|

—
ALY

400
133,00 Ac

gl

100
162.00 Ac

CS 23247

Den2sa

SOMRRARR AR AR S s \\_\\\\\\\\\ SRR A

SEE MAP392E 6
0
._|
3
T
o
m
—
N
\?
|
|
-
|
|
|
I
|
|
f
I
|
I
|
!
~ -
|
I
SIATOW
\\\\\\\\‘\’L

./.

|
|
|
|
I
|
& { 3
| .
£
i &
[ >/
|
i
|
I
i
|

&/
-”‘

rd
7

—
LR NN RN SR A N S A A AR R AN

-
S e
\\\\\;\\\\\\\\\ SRR EARAN NN A SN

[ 401 st
_: 120,00 AC.

)
v }.

. PARCEL 3

s
m‘\\.\\\'\\\\\\\\\\ u%

|
I
!
I
|
I
|
|
I
|
|
l
I
|
|
l
I




Administrator’s Office

Linda Strickland
Sr. Administrative Assistant

10 South Oakdale, Room 214
Medford, Oregon 97501
Phone: 541-774-6002

Fax. 541-774-6705

StrickLL@jacksoncounty.org

0 r e g O n www.jacksoncounty.org
July 15, 2021
Cove Canyon, LLC Colvin, LLC Middle Ridge Ranch LLC
2999 Highway 66 2999 Highway 66 2999 Highway 66
Ashland OR 97520 Ashland OR 97520 Ashland OR 97520

Dear Petitioners:

Pursuant to your petition to request annexation of properties described as Township 39 South,
Range 2 East, Section 05, Tax Lots 100 and 102; and Township 39 South, Range 2 East, Section 06,
Tax Lots 400 and 401 to Jackson County Rural Fire Protection District No. 5, the Board of Commissioners
(Board) will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, July 21, 2021, to consider this request identified in
Board Letter No. 12954 (copy enclosed). The public hearing will be an item under Section 30.00 of the
Board’'s regular weekly meeting agenda. This meeting will begin at 9:30 a.m. in the Courthouse
Auditorium located at 10 South Oakdale, Medford. To participate by videoconference, go to
https://jacksoncountyor.zoom.us/j/92182122821; or on the phone by calling 253-215-8782 and entering
Webinar ID No. 921-8212-2821. The agenda for the regular weekly meeting will be posted on the
County’s internet calendar (www.jacksoncounty.org) not less than 24 hours prior to the start of the
meeting.

Please be advised that oral testimony given during a public hearing shall be limited to five minutes per
person (an extension of the time limit may be approved by a majority of the Board). If you have
information to give beyond the five-minute limit, you are encouraged to submit it in writing. Also, if an
accommodation, auxiliary aid, or service is needed to participate in a County meeting, please contact the
Human Resources Office at hr@jacksoncounty.org or 541-774-6036 or TTY/TDD 711 or 800-735-2900.
Requests made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, preferably in writing, will assist County staff in
providing the accommodation.

Sincerely,

Umm Ne—
Linda Strickland

Sr. Administrative Assistant

1183anx
Enclosure

" c. Jackson County RFPD No. 5 Board of Directors

I\VAdmIMDistAnnex\1 183anx_PHNoticel tr.docx



PUBLIC HEARING

Item No.

Annexation of Property Located
JACKSON Off of Dead Indian Memorial Road, Ashland, To
COUNTY Jackson County Rural Fire Protection District No. 5
Oregon Board Letter No. 12954
Agenda:  July 21, 2021

Honorable Members of the Board of Commissioners:

An item for the agenda for the Board meeting of July 21, 2021, is a public hearing to consider the proposed
annexation of property located off of Dead Indian Memorial Road, Ashland, to Jackson County Rural Fire
Protection District No. 5. Pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 198.857, which prescribes the
procedure for annexation of property to a special fire district by petition of landowners, the landowners
filed a petition with the County on June 28, 2021, requesting that four parcels located off of Dead Indian
Memorial Road, Ashland, be annexed. The parcels consist of approximately 407.15 acres and are described
as Township 39 South, Range 2 East, Section 05, Tax Lots 100 and 200; and Township 39 South,
Range 2 East, Section 06, Tax Lots 400 and 401.

Synopsis and Benefit to Jackson County

The purpose of the public hearing is to consider the petition, which has been signed by 100 percent of the
affected property owners. ORS 198.857(4) provides that:

When determining whether to approve the petition, the county board shall consider the local
comprehensive plan for the area and any service agreement executed between a local
government and the affected district.

County Counsel has reviewed the local comprehensive plan for the area and reported that the annexation
of property to fire districts is consistent with the comprehensive plan. Notice of the public hearing was

mailed to the petitioners and the board of the fire district on July 15, 2021.

Benefit to Citizens of Jackson County

Inclusion to a rural fire protection district provides additional resources in the event of a structural fire
and/or wildfire.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the public hearing be held. Following the public hearing, should the Board of

Commissioners find that the proposed annexation is acceptable, approval of the Board Order will implement
that action and the effective date of the annexation will be the date of the Board Order.

Re?pectfully submitted,

County"dministrator

I\Admin\DistAnnex\1183anx_BdLetter.docx



Administrator’s Office

Linda Strickland
Sr. Administrative Assistant

10 South Oakdale, Room 214
Medford, Oregon 97501
Phone: 541-774-6002

Fax: 541-774-6705

StrickLL@jacksoncounty.org

0 r e g O n www.jacksoncounty.org

August 5, 2021

Ananda Goldsmith
286 Patterson Street
Ashland OR 97520

Dear Petitioner:

Pursuant to your petition to request annexation of properties described as Township 38 South,
Range 1 West, Section 36, Tax Lots 1500, 1600, and 1601; and Township 39 South, Range 1 West,
Section 01, Tax Lot 200 to Jackson County Rural Fire Protection District No. 5, the Board of
Commissioners (Board) will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, August 11, 2021, to consider this
request identified in Board Letter No. 12961 (copy enclosed). The public hearing will be an item under
Section 30.00 of the Board’s regular weekly meeting agenda. This meeting will begin at 9:30 a.m. in the
Courthouse Auditorium located at 10 South Oakdale, Medford. To participate by videoconference, go to
https://jacksoncountyor.zoom.us/j/92182122821; or on the phone by calling 253-215-8782 and entering
Webinar ID No. 921-8212-2821. The agenda for the regular weekly meeting will be posted on the
County’s internet calendar (www.jacksoncounty.org) not less than 24 hours prior to the start of the
meeting.

Please be advised that oral testimony given during a public hearing shall be limited to five minutes per
person (an extension of the time limit may be approved by a majority of the Board). If you have
information to give beyond the five-minute limit, you are encouraged to submit it in writing. Also, if an
accommodation, auxiliary aid, or service is needed to participate in a County meeting, please contact the
Human Resources Office at hr@jacksoncounty.org or 541-774-6036 or TTY/TDD 711 or 800-735-2900.
Requests made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, preferably in writing, will assist County staff in
providing the accommodation.

Sincerely,

Linda Strickland
Sr. Administrative Assistant

1186anx
Enclosure

‘¢:  Jackson County RFPD No. 5 Board of Directors
Petitioner's Agent

I\Admin\DistAnnex\1186anx_PHNoticeLlr.docx



PUBLIC HEARING

Item No.

Annexation of Property Located

_]ACKSON Off of Talent Avenue, Phoenix, To

COUNTY Jackson County Rural Fire Protection District No. 5
Oregon Board Letter No. 12961
Agenda:  August 11,2021

Honorable Members of the Board of Commissioners:

An item for the agenda for the Board meeting of August 11, 2021, is a public hearing to consider the
proposed annexation of property located off of Talent Avenue, Phoenix, to Jackson County Rural Fire
Protection District No. 5. Pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 198.857, which prescribes the
procedure for annexation of property to a special fire district by petition of landowners, the landowner filed
a petition with the County on July 12, 2021, requesting that four parcels located off of Talent Avenue,
Phoenix, be annexed. The parcels consist of approximately 167.58 acres and are described as
Township 38 South, Range 1 West, Section 36, Tax Lots 1500, 1600, and 1601; and Township 39 South,
Range 1 West, Section 01, Tax 200.

Synopsis and Benefit to Jackson County

The purpose of the public hearing is to consider the petition, which has been signed by 100 percent of the
affected property owners. ORS 198.857(4) provides that:

When determining whether to approve the petition, the county board shall consider the local
comprehensive plan for the area and any service agreement executed between a local
government and the affected district.

County Counsel has reviewed the local comprehensive plan for the area and reported that the annexation
of property to fire districts is consistent with the comprehensive plan. Notice of the public hearing was
mailed to the petitioners and the board of the fire district on August 5, 2021.

Benefit to Citizens of Jackson County

Inclusion to a rural fire protection district provides additional resources in the event of a structural fire
and/or wildfire.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the public hearing be held. Following the public hearing, should the Board of

Commissioners find that the proposed annexation is acceptable, approval of the Board Order will implement
that action and the effective date of the annexation will be the date of the Board Order.

ectfully su
ﬁ /J?CM/

Danny Jppdan
County Administrator

I\Admin\DistAnnex\1186anx_BdLetter.docx



